

Newfield, New Jersey
Apr. 7 1884.

My Dear Sir

In reply to your request I enclose diagnoses of Martini-delea thysanotricha and of no. 3797 which if really distinct from Coccospora I would call Craginia n.g. from its discoverer Prof. F. W. Cragin.

It seems to me however somewhat doubtful whether it is really distinct from Coccospora though there is nothing said by Wallr. of the rhizomorphoid threads and the spores in our spec. are not ~~di~~ "pellucid." The spec. previously sent you did not show any rhizomorphoid threads as they were apparently found in the bare soil (terra ipsa) but the spec.

enclosed (found under the bark
of a dead trunk of *Platanus venenata*)
show these threads in abundance.
If you prefer it you can
write *Sacc. & Ell.* instead of
Ell. & Sacc.

I enclose a *Fusarium* (3806)
and *Heterosporium Allii* E. & M.
which possibly is not sufficiently
distinct from *H. Ornithogali*,
Klotzsch

What is 3807?

Yours truly

J. B. Ellis

P. S.,

I have left "*Hainesia*
rhoina" for you to publish
in vol. 3^a Sylloge. You
can make it *H. rhoina* Sacc.
& Ell. if you choose